

peter f. schaab

skills

My strengths are in developing original concepts, carefully analyzing and justifying their details, and visualizing final products in various mediums. Each project is begun with thorough research and iterated in multiple pencil or ink sketches. My software experience includes...

- 3D Studio Max, Maya, SketchUp
- AutoCAD, Illustrator, Photoshop
- Premiere Pro, After Effects, Office suite

education

Savannah College of Art and Design, GA Sep 2002—May 2008

Bachelor of Fine Arts, Visual Effects

- Minor in Architecture
- Major GPA: 3.80, Overall: 3.17
- Dean's List: Spring 2007, Summer 2007, Fall 2007, Spring 2008
- Awarded a \$15,000 per year scholarship for SAT and portfolio excellence.

experience

Walt Disney World Resort, FL Jul 2004—Nov 2008 , Jun 2010—present

Monorail Pilot/Trainer

- Responsible for safe operation of monorail vehicles, providing Disney-quality guest service, and training Cast Members on policies, procedures, and best practices.

San Diego Trolley, CA Aug 2009—May 2010

Train Operator

- Responsible for safe and on-time operation of light rail vehicles throughout San Diego County while providing courteous service and rapid troubleshooting in the field.

Reuben H. Fleet Science Center, CA Feb 2009—Oct 2009

Host/Simulator Operator

- Assisted in the efficient and courteous operation of Exhibit Galleries, Heikoff Dome Theater, and Motion Simulator Ride.

The New Children's Museum, CA Jan 2009—Jul 2009

Gallery Guide

- Facilitated learning, play, and exploration in the museum by children of various ages. Also ensured a safe visitor experience and troubleshoot exhibit technical issues when they arose.

membership

SATE 2011 Conference Planning Committee

Themed Entertainment Association

International Association of Amusement Parks and Attractions